
From: Cottrell, Megan
To: Emmett, Kathryn
Cc: Curtis, Jeff; Rosenson, Valerie
Subject: Charter Revision Commission
Date: Friday, December 10, 2021 8:29:53 PM

Kathy, 

My interpretation of the below passage regarding home
rule/charter revision is that the members of the Charter
Revision Commission must be registered voters in the
municipality for which they are appointed. Is this correct ? 

Thanks,
-Megan 

“Sec. 7-190. Commission: Appointment, membership,
duties, report, termination. (a) Within thirty days after such
action has been initiated by vote of the appointing authority
or by certification of a petition, the appointing authority
shall by resolution appoint a commission consisting of not
fewer than five nor more than fifteen electors, not more than
one-third of whom may hold any other public office in the
municipality and not more than a bare majority of whom
shall be members of any one political party, which
commission shall proceed forthwith to draft a charter, or
amendments to the existing charter, or amendments to the
home rule ordinance, as the case may be.”

Sent from my iPhone
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